MEMORANDUM
TO: All Senators
FROM: Carol Taniguchi

RE:

Senate Clerk

The Senate

April 27, 2009

Floor Action for Monday, April 27, 2009 (Update)

The following resolution is erroneously listed on Friday's floor action memo as being scheduled
for adoption today. Although Standing Committee Report No. 1485 is scheduled for adoption,
the recommendation is to refer the resolution to final committee (WAM) and not to take final
floor action today.

HCR94 SD1 Status
SSCR No. | Measure No. Committee Title
1485 HCR94 HD1 SD1 EDH REQUESTING THE AUDITOR TO CONDUCT

A REVIEW OF THE PERFORMANCE OF THE
MANAGEMENT OF THE PUUWAI MOMI
AND WEST OAHU ASSET MANAGEMENT
PROJECTS (KNOWN AS AMP 30 AND AMP
44) TO COMPARE THE PERFORMANCE OF
STATE OPERATED AND PRIVATELY
OPERATED PUBLIC HOUSING PROPERTIES;
AND TO DETERMINE THE RELATIVE
CONTRIBUTIONS OF FUNDING LEVELS,
MISMANAGEMENT, AND TENANT AND
VISITOR ACTIONS TO THE FAILURE TO
MEET PERFORMANCE STANDARDS FOR
THESE PROPERTIES.

All other items listed on the April 24 memo are scheduled for final action today.

| apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused. If you have any questions, please let

me know.



http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/lists/measure_indiv.aspx?billtype=HCR&billnumber=94
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/CommReports/HCR94_HD1_sscr1485_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/Bills/HCR94_HD1_.pdf

